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From: - "CNIC" <CNIC@leaco.net> 4

To: <nrcrep@nrc.gov> ) 7/7

Date: Thu, Oct 28, 2004 4:45 PM 7’/ /

Subject: NEF DEIS re: Claiborne G 9K T< /57[
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 4~

Chief, Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

NUREG-1790/Docket 70-3103
Public Comment: Draft Environmental Impact Statement for the Uranium
Enrichment Facility Proposed by Louisiana Energy Seryices for Lea County, NM

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing to ask that you address the Claiborne Enrichment Facility
proposed for Homer, Louisiana in the Louisiana Energy Services (LES) EIS.
Although the Claiborne facility is referenced throughout the EIS, the
document does not address Homer, LA as a potential site or mention why it
was rejected as such. | ask that you include the Claiborne Enrichment
Facility in Homer, LA in the final Environmental Impact Statement.

Thank you,

Citizens Nuclear Information Center
P.O. Box 312

Hobbs, New Mexico 99240-0312
Web Site: http://www.CNIC.ws
Email: CNIC@leaco.net
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